#### Contact

shubhobera98@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/shubho09 (LinkedIn) shubhojeetbera.tech (Portfolio)

### Top Skills

Adobe Premiere Pro Video Editing Web Development

### Languages

English (Full Professional)
Hindi (Native or Bilingual)
Bengali (Professional Working)

### Certifications

C++ Programming
IBM Blockchain Foundation
Developer V2
Blockchain Basics
Responsive Web Design
JavaScript - Basics to Advanced

# Shubhojeet Bera

Video Editor | Front-End Developer | Blockchain enthusiast.

Durg, Chhattisgarh, India

## Summary

I'm a passionate editor who knows how to engage audiences with content through great - skills.

Have worked with Top / Educators as a video editor.

Besides editing, I'm a Front-End developer (learning Full-Stack) who aims to create powerful yet - web apps.

### Experience

Mentors Gyan Video Editor July 2022 - November 2022 (5 months)

is a platform where Toppers/Rankers burst all the myths and help aspirants with their exam-related queries.

- Editing 30-minute to 1-hour podcasts and interviews.
- Helping them to enhance & shape their content to reach more aspirants.

### Ashish Futtan Vlogs

Video Editor

January 2022 - April 2022 (4 months)

- Worked with a Youtube Vlogger, edited and managed his channel. Helped him to grow immensely.
- Till now edited over 50+ vlogs for their channel.

Unacademy GATE & ESE

Video Editor @Engineering OGs January 2021 - October 2021 (10 months)

- Worked with one of the leading educators of this platform.
- Edited strategic content for aspirants of GATE/ESE (specifically).

• Edited over 40+ videos on their channel (includes Topper Interviews, Strategy to crack GATE/ESE & Podcasts).

## Education

Shri Shankaracharya Technical Campus
Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Information Technology · (2020 - 2024)

Khalsa Public Higher Secondary School Science · (2007 - 2020)